MEETING MINUTES COMMISSION ON CHILDREN YOUTH & FAMILIES CITY OF FARMINGTON HILLS

April 6, 2017

Farmington Hills City Hall, Community Room, located at 31555 W. Eleven Mile Rd., Farmington Hills, Mi. 48336

CALLED TO ORDER BY: Vice-Chair, Bette Rose at 6:00 pm.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Diane Hague, Anwar Mahmood, Joan McGlincy, Marla Parker, Bette Rose, Laura Scott, Mitch Seelye, Sandy Smith, Sharon Snodgrass and Eugene Thomas.

MEMBERS ABSENT: Kathy Ashcraft, Ed Cherkinsky, Jessica Cummings, Amber DeLind, Jaymi Dormaier, Rebecca Dworkin, Anthony Lewis, Jim Nash, Abby Sacco, Erica Saum and Brian Spitsbergen.

OTHERS PRESENT: Farmington and Farmington Hills Council, City, or Staff Liaison members: Todd Lipa.

AGENDA ITEM:		MOTION BY: Diane
		Hague
APPROVAL OF		CLIDDODE DV. M'4 I
AGENDA:		SUPPORT BY: Mitch
04/06/17		Seelye
04/00/17		MOTION CARRIED:
		Unanimous
AGENDA ITEM:		MOTION BY: Mitch
		Seelye
APPROVAL OF		
THE MINUTES:		SUPPORT BY:
03/03/15		Sandy Smith
03/02/17		MOTION CARRIED
		MOTION CARRIED: Unanimous
AGENDA ITEM:	TODD LIPA: In the process of presenting the After-School Program to	Unammous
AGENDA ITEM.	900 5 th Graders. There are currently over 500 Students from grades 6 to 8	
Youth Division	in the After-School Program. The Summer Program will be 8 weeks. We	
Update	are developing a new program for 6 th and 7 th graders at the STEAM	
_	School (formerly Dunckel) and next year it will be a K through 7 th	
	School. St. Als is in the process of closing the purchase. 10 acres is being	
	purchased and it will have a pantry and more. They are in the process of	
	writing grants and looking for funders. They want to create "a one stop	
	campus," with a family center, health facilities, pantry, educational and	
A CENIDA IDEM	financial advise, etc.	
AGENDA ITEM:	DIANE HAGUE: Reviewed planning for a Middle School pre-college night. Daisy Cordero (Wayne State U. Financial Advisor) met with	
Issues Committee	Schoolcraft College about the Middle School Night they are sponsoring	
Update	in March. Daisy suggested that we have our Middle School Night in the	
F	Fall to avoid competition. Daisy will be at the May Issues Committee in	
	May to discuss future plans.	

AGENDA ITEM:	MITCH SEELYE: May 1 at 6:30 pm. is the Drug 101 Program at	
AGENDA HEMI:	North Farmington High School. Trinity Health will provide 5 experts on	
Call to Action	alcohol and drugs.	
Update	areonor and drugs.	
AGENDA ITEM:	SHARON SNODGRASS: The Representatives from Tech Night will	
	be on 20 minute segments for the Spotlight Shows. 7 Reprepresentatives	
CYF Spotlight	from Tech Night agreed to appear. Eileen Lundberg from Cummins	
Show Update	Diesel will speak about her company and women in construction.	
AGENDA ITEM:	MARLA PARKER: There are applicants in all categories but the	MOTION BY: Joan
	Family category. Possible candidates for nomination will be	
Volunteer	discussed. A motion to approve the current nominees was	
Recognition Update		SUPPORT BY:
	submitted and approved.	
		Diane Hague
		MOTION
		MOTION
		CARRIED:
		Unanimous
AGENDA ITEM:	LAURA SCOTT: FARMINGTION HILLS PUBLIC LIBRARY:	
	The Library was filled with kids on Spring Break.	
New Business and	EUGENE THOMAS: Kennedy Collins finished in 4 th Place in the	
Announcements	National 14 and Under Track and Field Event.	
	MARLA PARKER: JUDGE 47TH DISTRICT COURT: Sobriety	
	Court Graduation is scheduled for May 15 at 5:30 pm. At Farmingtion	
	Hills City Hall. Farmington/Farmington Hills Spring Gala is scheduled	
	for April 16 at the Glen Oaks Country Club. The Riley Award will be	
	presented to Todd Lipa. Volunteers are needed for the Gala.	
	BETTE ROSE: Bette was honored as the outstanding Sage Volunteer at	
	the Senior Breakfast earlier today.	
PUBLIC	None	
COMMENTS:		
ADJOURNMENT	Meeting Adjourned at 6:35 pm.	MOTION BY: Joan
		McGlincy
		MicGinicy
		SECOND BY: Todd
		Lipa
		Lipa
		MOTION CARRIED:
		Unanimous
Ш		Onaminous
<u>.</u>	Minutes Described Block Block 12 1 C	
и	Minutes Prepared By: Ed Cherkinsky, Secretary and assisted by	
	Diane Hageu	
	Contact Information:	
	Ed Cherkinsky at (248) 661-5114 or <u>echerkinsk@aol.com</u>	